
(assigned by OCD)

(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places) 

(if applicable)

Name:  

Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado 162683
Laci Luig (432) 571-7800

lluig@cimarex.com
600 N. Marienfeld Street, Ste. 600 Midland, TX 79701

32.311101 -103.638130

Cuervo Federal 20H Battery
6/18/2020 30-025-40559

A 14 23S 32E Lea

5 bbls 5 bbls
13 bbls 10 bbls

We had a reportable spill at the Cuervo Federal 20H today. The lease operator had shut
the well in yesterday due to issues with the heater treater and he forgot to kill the power
causing a release. We released 13 barrels of produced water and 5 barrels of oil out of
the stuffing box and we were able recover 10 barrels of water and 5 barrels of oil. We will
delineate the impacted soil to determine pathway forward.

NRM2017853957



The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury 

From: Gloria Garza
To: EMNRD OCD District 1 Spills, Tammy Honea, BLM NM CFO Spill
By: Email

Laci Luig Engineer Tech.
6/19/2020

lluig@cimarex.com (432) 571-7810

NRM2017853957

Ramona Marcus 6/26/2020


